Ref. No. 6566

1979 02 05

Canadian Superior 0il ILtd.
Three Calgary Place

355 Fourth Avenue, S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 0J3

Attention: Mr. L. R. Miskew
Chairman, Operating Committee
Inga Unit No. 3

Dear Sir:

Re: Inga Unit No. 3
Concurrent Depletion Approval

Following a review of your letter dated 1978 10 05 (received 1979 01 18)
and the attached model study, we hereby approve the continuation of the
raw gas production allowable of 15 MMSCFD effective 1978 11 01.

This approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. In order to provide necessary operational flexibility, the
annual allowable for Inga Unit No. 3 will be 5475 MMSCF. The

accounting year will be November 1 to October 31 of the
following year.

2. This approval may be modified or rescinded by the Chief of
Branch if deemed necessary.

Yours truly,

PETROLEUM RESOURCES BRANCH

-
/

J. D. Lineham
Chief of Branch
(604) 387-5993
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cc D. L. Johnson
W. L. Ingram
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